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From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>

Sent: ' Saturday, March 5, 2011 4:42 PM

To: H '

Subject: Fw: (SBU) Update #3: Third and fourth C130s have departed Djerba

From: Lucas, Laura D

Sent: Saturday, March 05, 2011 04:38 PM ‘
To: Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J; Mills, Cheryl D; Macmanus, Joseph E
Cc: S_SpecialAssistants

Subject: (SBU) Update #3: Third and fourth C130s have departed Djerba

From Ops:

Embassy Tunis reports the third plane, a C130, took off at 1507EST (2107 Tunis) with 90 Egyptians. The fourth piane, a
C130, took off at 1610 EST (2210 Tunis) with 90 Egyptians. Expected flight time is 3 hours 30 minutes. The total number
of passengers on the four flights March 5 is 312.

From: Hsiang, Margaret E

To: S_SpecialAssistants; SES_DutyDeputies; D(N); D(S); PA FO Group; R_Special Assistants; McHale, Judith A; DiMartino,
Kitty; Cormack, Maureen E; NEA-Staff-Assistants-DL; M_Staff; ' ; PRM-
Alerts; PRM-Libya; LibyaRefugees; Scobey, Margaret; Tueller, Matthew H; Gray, Gordon; Brown, Natalie E; Sanderson,
Janet A; Schwartz, Eric P; Parrs, Walter; Wells, April S; Kosa, Lauren S; Kalmbach, Heather E; Roebuck, William V;
Shampaine, Nicole D; P

Cc: SES-O ‘

Sent: Sat Mar 05 16:27:03 2011

Subject: (SBU) Update #3: Third and fourth C130s have departed Djerba

(SBU) Embassy Tunis reports the third plane, a C130, took off at 1507EST (2107 Tunis) with 90 ‘Egyptians. The fourth
plane, a C130, took off at 1610 EST (2210 Tunis) with 90 Egyptians.
Expected flight time is 3 hours 30 minutes.

The total number of passengers on the four flights March 5 is 312.

Update #2: the first two C-130s have landed in Djerba

PRM reports CNN has arrived in Djerba. Please find attached a recent photo with a CNN reporter and one of
the KC-130s on the tarmac at the Djerba airfield.

(SBU) Update: the first two C-130s have landed in Djerba

Further to our alert, Embassy Tunisia reports two KC-130s were confirmed on the grouhd as of 0950
EST. They are expected to depart at 1130 EST and will carry 60-70 Egyptians each.

(SBU) The first two C-130s have landed in Djerba
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At approximately 0958 EST, the first two C-130s landed in Djerba, Tunisia to transport approximately 300+
Egyptian nationals to Cairo. Two more aircraft are éxpected later today. Ops will continue to monitor.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. .Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05779458 Date: 02/29/2016



	Page 1
	Page 2

